

Calgary District Lacrosse Association Minutes of Team Numbers Meeting

Date: March 14, 2018

Time 7:00 PM

Location: MacLeod Trail Co-op

Sa

1. Call to Order

2. **Axemen** – Team numbers declaration as per attached summary. Note that the Mini Tyke number was revised up to 10 teams after the meeting.

Exemption requests: None

Over Roster Requests: Over Roster Midget A team by one to allow injured player to be on the bench. Approved.

3. **High River** – Team numbers declaration as per attached summary **Exemption Requests**: Tyson Thorpe. 1st year Midget to Bantam. For player safety and medical history. Approved.

Fair Mier. 2nd year Bantam to Midget. Played Midget last year. Approved.

4. **Sabrecats** – Team numbers declaration as per attached summary.

Exemption Requests: Charly Butler and Chloe MacDonald to move up from Tyke to Novice. Preservation of Program. Approved.

Over Roster Requests: Female Midget – To over roster to 22 players and 1 Goalie. Approved

Bantam B – To allow each Bantam B team to go with 19 runners. (Bantam C and Bantam A at 18 runners each) Approved

Release Requests: Lucas Olsen and Alicia Garland to Hornets. Approved.

5. **Hornets –** Team numbers declaration as per attached summary.

Exemption Requests: Megan Contreras and Madelaine Galbraith to move up from Tyke to Novice. Program preservaion. Approved.

Noah Blackstock: To move from PeeWee to Novice D2. Player safety. Approved.

6. **Okotoks** – Team numbers declaration as per attached summary.

Over Roster Requests: Female Midget to 19 runners. May get a goalie. Approved.

Female PeeWee to 22 runners and a goalie. Approved.

Exemption Requests: Ty Brockhoff from Tyke to Novice, with caution this exemption is unlikely to be granted in 2 years to PeeWee. Approved.

Release Requests: Aimee Lepage from Strathmore to Okotoks. Approved.

7. **Knights** – Team numbers declaration as per attached summary.

Over Roster Requests: Midget C to 19 runners and a goalie. Approved.

Exemptions: To allow 2 D2 teams and 1 D3 team, exemption from tiering guidelines. Approved.

- 2 Bantams to PeeWee C. Both evaluated at PeeWee C, PeeWee C needs the players. Approved.
- 2 PeeWee girls to play at Novice boys. Novice boys need the players. Approved.
- 8. **Rage** Team numbers as per attached summary.

Over Roster Request: Midget Female to 22 plus a goalie.

Bantam female to 19 plus a goalie.

Exemptions: PeeWee Girl to Novice. Player Safety. Approved. Bantam Girl to PeeWee Girl. Player Safety and Bantam over roster. Approved.

9. **Strathmore** – Team numbers as per attached summary.

Exemptions: Tiering exemption at PeeWee for second PeeWee C team. Team will include 9 girls and 7 first year players.

Straden Running Rabbit - Medical Exemption to Novice. Approved.

10. Other Matters

Tyke – Resolved that Tyke will play within a South Division that will include High River, Okotoks, Sabrecats and Axemen.

Playoffs. Motion: To amend the playoff format resolved at last meeting such that the single elimination tournament can be completed any time before June 28. Number of teams in playoffs will be determined by teams in division. 8 or less – 4 teams in playoffs. 9-12 teams – 6 teams in playoffs. 13+ teams – 8 teams in playoffs. Moved: Ashley R. Second: Jason M. Motion Carried.

11. Next Meetings

It was resolved to hold the next meetings as follows:

April Board Meeting – Monday, April 9, 2018, 7:00 PM at McLeod Trail Co-Op May Board Meeting – May 7, 2018, 7:00 PM at McLeod Trail Co-Op June Board Meeting – June 4, 2018, 7:00 PM at McLeod Trail Co-Op

8. Motion for Adjournment – Moved, Jason, Seconded, Ashley. Motion Carried.

Post Meeting Approvals by Email

March 29, 2018 – Okotoks Raiders approved to release 3 players to Sabrecats and to over roster Midget B to 20 runners and 2 goalies.

March 29, 2018 - Knights approved to release 3 players to Rage to Midget B.

March 25, 2018 – Axemen approved to over roster one Female Midget team to 21 players and another to 20 players.

March 25, 2018 – Axemen approved to release Hailey Attrill to Sabrecats as PeeWee goalie.

March 23, 2018 – Rockyview approved to exempt a Bantam player to Midget C for program preservation.

March 23, 2018 – Knights approved to over roster the Midget A team to 19 runners.

March 19, 2018 – Rockyview approved to exempt Ruby Irwin and Claire Bromley from Bantam to Midget.